

KELECHI OSUJI, RN
411 Custer Avenue,
Evanston, IL 60202,
Phone: 773-470-6420,
email: kelechif@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced Registered Nurse with focus on critical care nursing in intensive care unit and med/surg unit. Organized and detail-oriented with high standards for performance and maintenance of treatment protocol. Patient-focused and compassionate caregiver.

Licenses

Registered Nurse, State of Indiana 02/2013 - Present
Registered Nurse, State of Illinois 04/2013 - Present
Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) and BLS certification

Skill Highlights

Life support	HIPPA compliance
IV Administration	Reporting and documentation
Medication	Computer charting
Therapy and treatment	Vitals
Procedural assistance	

Professional Experience

Intensive Care Registered Nurse	03/2014 – Present
Kindred Hospital - Chicago (North Campus)	Chicago, IL 60618

- Give compassionate care to critical patients suffering from injuries or debilitating conditions
- Assess patients conditions and administer medications.
- Observe behaviors and symptoms and report changes to on call physicians.
- Educate families on patient condition and provide support as needed.
- Frequently act as charge nurse and preceptor to students
- Manage life support equipment and IV administration of fluid and medication
- Provide basic patient care such as grooming and beddings change
- Monitor Telemetry and respond to codes
- Assist physicians with special tests and procedures

Staff Nurse	03/2013 - Present
Prestige Healthcare Services of Illinois,	Palos Hills, IL 60465

- participating in development and implementation of individual treatment plans for patients with broad range of health issues
- Ensure that doctors' orders are effectively carried out
- Utilizing and documenting the nursing process when providing nursing care

Staff Nurse

09/2013 – 03/2014

Clark Manor Convalescent Center

Chicago, IL 60626

- Performed daily rounds to assess resident condition and distributed medications to residents
- Provided direct resident care and services in the assigned unit.
- Educated residents on their health condition, maintenance and treatments.
- Addressed resident complaints in a timely manner
- Updated resident medical record with services provided
- Assessed and addressed physical and emotional needs of residents.

Staff Nurse

10/2013-03/2014

KINDRED AT HOME

Lincolnwood, Illinois 60712

- Developed and implemented individual treatment plans for patients with broad range of health issues
- Ensured that doctors' orders were effectively carried out and documented
- Utilized the nursing process when providing nursing care
- Carried out wound care of patients

Homemaker

03/2010 – 03/2013

Great Paragon Healthcare, Inc.

Chicago, IL 60645

- Client mobility assistance,
- meal preparation,
- light housekeeping,
- companionship,
- medication reminder,
- medical escorting, running errands.

Education and Training

Indiana Dabney University, Hammond, Indiana. Associate of Science in Nursing	2012
Obafemi Awolowo University Ile Ife, Nigeria. MBA, Management	2008
University of Lagos, Nigeria. B.Sc. Accounting,	1998.
Certified Information Systems Auditor (CISA) USA.	2007